

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREPARATORY COMMITTEE FOR THE CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE HELD IN NATAL ON SUNDAY 21ST MARCH, 1954.

<u>PRESENT:</u> The National Executive Committees of the African National Congress, The South African Indian Congress, The South African Congress of Democrats. The South African Coloured People's Organisation was represented by a member of the Johannesburg Branch.

<u>APOLOGIES:</u> A telegram was received from the President of S.A.C.P.O. apologising for the inability of his executive to be present and wishing the meeting success.

<u>OPENING:</u> Chief Luthuli in his capacity of chairman of the meeting opened the proceedings by welcoming those present, and stating that this was an

ADDRESS: historical gathering. Co-operation between the A.N.C. and S.A.I.C. which had been established during the defiance campaign had grown and developed. It had now become desirable to enlarge the circle of co-operation and with the addition of the South African Congress of Democrats and the South African Coloured Peoples Organisation a force of co-operative effort had been started which would finally defeat reaction in South Africa. It was obvious that S.A. white voters could not defeat the Nationalists on their own, but the growth of co-operation between all the democratic people would defeat them and would prevent any autocratic Government in the future. A multi-racial state would be established finally representing a democratic state of all the people of this land.

<u>MESSAGES:</u> The Chairman of the A.N.C., the S.A.I.C. and the S.A.C.O.D. and the representative from S.A.C.P.O. all addressed the meeting pledging the support of their organisations and wishing the meeting success in its deliberations.

DRAFT A draft memorandum was tabled for members and Professor Matthews led <u>MEMORANDUM</u>: the discussion on the resolution for a Congress of the People of South Africa. This resolution had originally been agreed to at an A.N.C. Conference in Cradock in 1953 and was then passed by the A.N.C. National Conference in Queenstown, Since then some of the other organisations had endorsed it at their converences.

> The A.N.C. had come to the conclusion that it is time to ive tangible expression to the fact that there is a body of people who believe that we should build a united South Africa - many white people do not believe : that there must be perpetual domination of Non-Europeans but so far these groups who believe in unity have not done anything practical and therefore the African people must now extend the hand of co-operation to other sections of the population. The fact that A.N.C. has taken the initiative will ensure that the Non-Europeans will not ve overlooked. All other people who are genuinly interested and sincere must be made to feel welcome to join with us, must in fact be encouraged to do so. It is no longer possible to be isolationist.

It is the task of this meeting to draw up a Freedom Charter - a declaration of rights for the people of South Africa, a document which will inspire the people with fresh hope, give them the incentive to work for the future of their country, embody the feelings and aspirations of the people and be a guide for activity and positive objectives.

2/

<u>RESOLUTION:</u> It was agreed that the four organisations present agree with the principle of a Congress of the People.

<u>RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE:</u> The resolutions committee which was elected put forward the following resolutions which were unanimously adopted by the meeting:-

1. That a joint planning committee be established, consisting of not more than five members of each of the sponsoring organisations, appointed by each of the organisations here represented.

- 2 -

- 2. That the African National Conference act as convenors of the Planning Committee.
- 3. That the headquarters of the Planning Committee be Johannesburg.
- 4. That the Planning Committee draw up:
 - a) A draft plan of Campaign based on the points raised in discussion at this meeting.
 - b) An outline of the Freedom Charter.

Both these documents to be submitted to the sponsoring bodies within four weeks from today, and to be ratified at a future joint executive of the sponsoring bodies.

- 5. That the Planning Committee consider:
 - a) What other organisations might be invited to participate in the campaign and the basis on which they should participate.
 - b) The fixing of a date and venue for the National Congress, not later than the end of June, 1955.
 - c) The establishment of similar joint committees on a provincial and local level to conduct the campaign.
- 6. That this meeting adopt the name "CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE."

<u>PRESS STATEMENT:</u> It was also agreed to issue the following press statement from the meeting:-

"A joint meeting of representatives of the A.N.C., S.A.I.C., S.A.C.P.O. and S.A.C.O.D., was held this weekend.

United by the aim of achieving full citizenship rights for all South Africans, and by a common desire to make the democratic aspirations of our people heard powerfully through out South Africa and the world, the meeting resolved to convene a 'Congress of the People' at a date to be announced.

The Congress of the People will consist of democratically elected representatives of people of all races from all parts of the country and will be the most widely representative gathering of South Africans ever known in the Union's History.

The Congress will frame and adopt a Freedom Charter expressing the will of the people of all races, based on the decisions of meetings and assemblies at which delegates are to be elected.

A Joint Planning Committee of the four bodies has been established to carry out the campaign and bring the 'Congress of the People' to fruition."

<u>VOTE OF THANKS</u>: Mr. O. Tambo proposed a vote of thanks to our hosts for the smooth running of the meeting and the excellent catering arrangements.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN DECLARED THE MEETING CLOSED.

Collection Number: AD1812

RECORDS RELATING TO THE 'TREASON TRIAL' (REGINA vs F. ADAMS AND OTHERS ON CHARGE OF HIGH TREASON, ETC.), 1956 1961

TREASON TRIAL, 1956 1961

PUBLISHER: Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:- Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.